
SUMMARY ANNUAL 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ELECTRICAL WORKERS LOCAL 332 TRUST FUNDS 
P.O. BOX 5057, SAN JOSE, CA 95150-5057 • PHONE (408) 288-4400 

 

ADMINISTRATORS 
UNITED ADMINISTRATIVE 

SERVICES  

 

DATE: January 2021 
 
TO: IBEW Local 332 Health Plan Participants  

FROM: Administrator 

RE: COVID-19 TESTING FOR IBEW LOCAL 332 MEMBERS 
 

 
COVID-19 testing is free to all Local 332 health care plan participants.  If any out-of-
pocket COVID-19 test expenses are incurred, receipts can be submitted to the Local 
332 health care plan for reimbursement. 
 
First contact your health care provider for a COVID-19 test. 
 
 - Kaiser members sign in to kp.org and use an E-visit to request and schedule a 
 COVID-19 test or to get advice or schedule an appointment, call (866) 454-8855. 
 
 - Anthem Blue Cross members contact your primary health care physician or 
 nearest hospital. 
 
If you cannot get a timely test through your health care provider, visit 
https://www.sccgov.org/sites/covid19/Pages/get-COVID-19-tested-multiple-options-
available.aspx for additional testing options. 
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